
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 13, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C er 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Office ofTelecommunications 

Request to View Certain Confidential Documents 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that the following 
staff be permitted to view confidential materials filed in responses to staffs data request relating 
to the 2017 Report on the Status of Competition in the Telecommunications Industry: 

Jeff Bates 
Kiwanis Curry 
Greg Fogleman 
Brenda Hawkins 
Mark Long 
Eric Wooten 

The use of these documents will be related exclusively to the production of the aforementioned 
report as required by Section 364.386(1-2), Florida Statutes. Any confidential information 
reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 
11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

~~- ... 

0 

cc: Angela Charles 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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